Meeting called to order at 6:04 pm

14 people in attendance

Call to Order/Welcome: Leanne Wege

<u>Approval of September Minutes</u>

• Motion to approve minutes by Tara D, seconded by Nicole A, all in favor.

Financial Report: Leanne Wege

- The majority of the money in the Hootie Hustle line is from sponsorships, rather than from parent donations. Those donations will hit the financial report next month.
- Biggest expenses so far this year include the donuts for Donuts with Dads, and the Hootie Hustle t-shirts and medals.
- We've distributed about \$300 for classroom and field trip funds so far.
- Motion to approve the year-to-date financial report by Becky R, seconded by Nicole A, all in favor.

Guidance Instruction: Ali Armstrong

Ali shared a handout that she put together giving an overview of topics that she covers in each grade.
 She recommended a book called Simon's Hook, which gives strategies for kids to respond to bothering behavior.

Principal Remarks: Mrs. Kelly

- Michelle pointed out the tabs on the Horizon website, specifically the clubs tab under the Student Life
 tab. School newsletters are also archived on the website. The full calendar for the month, listing
 important field trips, activities and dress up days, is also on the front page of the website. On the district
 website, under Post Referendum, then Secondary School Space Planning, all the meeting minutes and
 information are there.
- Brad Saron offered to come to an SCO meeting if we are interested.
- Kashmira Sheth is coming for an author visit on October 15th for 2nd, 3rd and 4th graders only.
- Question from a parent can the Horizon calendar on the website be migrated into personal google calendars? Yes, it can. Michelle will include it in her next newsletter.

New Box Tops App: Tara Dobberfuhl

- Tara showed how easy it is to use the new Box Tops app. We've earned \$62.10 so far through the app. When you set up your account, you can choose your school, it's easiest to search by zipcode. You can also see how your box tops have been earned.
- You have 14 days after purchasing to scan your receipt to get credit.
- You can definitely still clip box tops from products, but you can also scan your receipts to get double credit.
- At the bottom, you can choose the star that says give credit, and then type in your child's teacher's name.
- The app gives specific directions on how to upload the receipt. It's very easy.
- On the homepages of the app, it will tell you the special deals for the week. Sometimes you can get bonus box tops for specific products.
- Some products like Reynolds, Ziploc, Scotch, etc, are only clip-only box tops, so do not be distressed if scanning a receipt with those items doesn't result in a box tops credit.
- If a product doesn't get credited, you can report missing credits through the app.
- Check out the website for FAQs.

New Business/Upcoming Events

- Flyers are coming home today or tomorrow about the Fall Festival. Look for the SignUp Genius coming out via email.
- Monday, November 4th is Jersey Mike's Shares Day. Jersey Mike's will give us 25% of all sales all day that mention Horizon.
- Prizes for the Hootie Hustle will be given out at Jumpstart on Friday, October 18th.

Parking Lot

 We are hosting a drawing for a gift card for all meeting attendees. Lily won a \$5 gift card to What's Brew'N Thanks to everyone for attending!

Meeting adjournment at 7:02pm- Motioned by Becky R, seconded by Nicole A, all in favor.

Respectfully submitted by Marcie Johnson, Horizon SCO Secretary

Please contact the SCO by emailing any of the following:

Karen Anderegg president@horizonsco.org
Heather Peschl vicepresident@horizonsco.org
Marcie Johnson secretary@horizonsco.org
Leanne Wege treasurer@horizonsco.org
Keri Jo Brown fundraiser@horizonsco.org

To stay up to date on our events, like us on Facebook! Search for Horizon SCO